Arminda Pina

From: James Flores

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 6:11 FM

To: Gerardo Alva

Cc: Arminda Pina; Melinda Mata

Subject: RE: Veterans Treatment Court - TVC Grant Request

Good morning Mr. Alva:

[ have received the “Letter of intent to Apply” and a Draft of the Grant application for the Veterans Court Program
offered by the Texas Veterans Commission in the amount not to exceed $300,000. This decument is compliant with the
Webb County Single Point of Contact {SPOC) procedures. Please submit the agenda item and all backup documentation
through the Agenda Quick Link under the Economic Development Department items for the CCC meeting of October 15,
2019,

Feel free to call me if you have any questions at 4607,

Thank-you.

James Flores

Director

Webb County

Community Action Agency
Economic Development Department
iflores@webbcountytx.gov
(956)523-4605

From: Gerardo Alva

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 3:13 PM

To: James Flores <jflores@webbcountyix.gov>

Cc: Arminda Pina <apina@webbcounivix.gov>

Subject: RE: Veterans Treatment Court - TVC Grant Reguest

Good Afternoon Mr. Flores,




Just following up on the submittal of the renewal for our TVC grant, | am working
with Mrs. Pifia to have it submitted this week with your blessing. Thank you.

Jerry Alva

Jerry Alva

Regional Coordinator

406th District Court

south Texas Veterans Treatment Program
4101 Juarez St.

Laredo, TX 78040

The South Texas Veterans Treatment Court is supported by a grant from the Texas Veterans
Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance. The Fund for Veterans’ Assistance provides
grants to organizations serving veterans and their families.

WEBB COUNTY 406th & 341:t DISTRICT COURT VETERANS TREATMENT PROGRAM
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail is private and confidential and is intended for the use of only the individual or entity
named above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the document from your system.

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION NOTICE

This e-mail may contain protective health information as defined by federal and/or state law.* Such
protected health information is confidential and/or privileged. Any use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of protected health information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited by
anyone except the named recipient or the recipient's agent.

*The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPPA"), PL104-191; 45CFR
Parts 160 and 164 or Chapter 181 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

From: Gerardo Alva

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:12 AM

To: James Flores <jflores@webbocountyt.gov>

Subject: Veterans Treatment Court - TVC Grant Request

Mr. Flores,




Attached for you review and approval is a letter of intent to apply for The Texas
Veteran’s Commission Veterans Treatment Court Program grant effective July 1,
2020 - June 30, 2021, in the amount of $300,000. Please advise if you have any
questions and if | may proceed with submitting an agenda item to receive approval
to submit the grant application. Thank you.

Jerry Alva

Regional Coordinator

406th District Court

South Texas Veterans Treatment Program
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

WEBB COUNTY 406th & 341t DISTRICT COURT VETERANS TREATMENT PROGRAM
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




